
 

Alamogordo Public Schools 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

Submitted Questions 
 

RFP 003-2024 
 

Professional Consulting Services 
 

All Contractors, Subcontractors and suppliers are reminded that they shall be familiar with all addenda 
items  

 
 

1. Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing 
the services.  

 
This is a new initiative. 

 
 
2. Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? 
 

This is a new initiative. 
 
 
3. Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s). 
 

There is no incumbent. 
 
 
 
4. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? 
 

This is a new initiative 
 

 
 
5. Can we bid on a single category or should we bid all? 
 

You can bid on a single category or all of them if your company provides those services. 
 
 



6. Please confirm the anticipated number of awards.  
 

The committee will evaluate the submissions and award those that would be most 
advantageous for the Alamogordo Public Schools. 

 
 
7. Are you looking for a vendor to cover all services listed or are you open to using multiple 

vendors to cover all services? 
 

We are anticipating using multiple vendors to cover all the services requested in the RFP. 
  
 
8. One of the areas of service you have listed is Website Development. Do you have any more 

detailed information about this particular scope? 
 

At this time, the committee does not have detailed information regarding Website 
Development, please submit all the Web and Electronic services your company can 
perform. 

 
 
9. What specific consulting services are you looking for (construction, legal matters, 

curriculum, etc.)? 
 

The RFP is primarily for Educational Consulting Services that generally fall under the 
Teaching and Learning umbrella.  However, there was need for some consulting under the 
LEED and WELL professional services. 

 
 
10. Is the District interested in seeing a proposal from a Mindfulness/Character Enrichment 

Programming (SEL) PD for teachers within this RFP? 
 

Absolutely 
 
 
11. Can you please clarify what is meant by  
      ‘A.  The technical proposal must be sealed and marked on the outside as follows:’  
 

Since this is an electronic submission, is a tab page indicating Technical Proposal sufficient    
to meet this requirement? 

 
That direction is specifically for physical submissions; an electronic submission does not 
require the outside marking. 


